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Andrew Locke

From: Carpenter, Matthew
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Andrew Locke; Melissa Grader; Henderson, Carol; Magee, John
Cc: Walsh, Ted
Subject: RE: Dodge Falls Hydro - Fish Passage

Andrew, 
At this point, the only fish passage issues I can think of would be for American eels.  The density of eels is so low above 
the Wilder Dam that I do not think upstream eel passage is warranted for Dodge Falls at this time.  It will be something 
to keep an eye on as passage improvements are made in the lower Connecticut River projects and the eel population 
increases in the upper watershed, but for now I have no fish passage recommendations for Dodge Falls. 
Matt 
 

From: Andrew Locke <alocke@essexhydro.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 2:14 PM 
To: Melissa Grader <melissa_grader@fws.gov>; Henderson, Carol <Carol.Henderson@wildlife.nh.gov>; Carpenter, 
Matthew <Matthew.Carpenter@wildlife.nh.gov>; Magee, John <john.magee@wildlife.nh.gov> 
Cc: Walsh, Ted <Ted.Walsh@des.nh.gov> 
Subject: Dodge Falls Hydro - Fish Passage 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Melissa, Carol, Matt and John, 
  

I’m following up on an inquiry Elise Anderson made late last year regarding Dodge Falls’ LIHI 
recertification.  As part of the recertification application process, LIHI  requires us to consult with 
USFWS and NHFG on the adequacy of downstream and upstream fish passage facilities at the 
project.  In addition, as part of the review of the Project’s water quality NH DES requests that we find 
out if you are satisfied with the upstream and downstream fish passage provisions associated with 
the project. 

If you have any comments in response to either question or if you have not comments, could you 
please get back to me no later than August 9th?   

To help in your review, I’ve included a link to the project’s most recent LIHI certification along with 
copies of its exemption and amendments. 
  
If you have concerns, please let me know so we can discuss in person or on a conference call and 
include others from Essex in the discussion. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Andrew Locke 
President HCE Dodge Falls, Inc. 
General Partner 
Dodge Falls Associates, LP 
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Current LIHI certification of the project (certified from 2014 through 2019): 

https://lowimpacthydro.org/lihi-certificate-42-dodge-falls-hydroelectric-project-vermont-ferc-8011/ 
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       New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau 
DNCR - Division of Forests & Lands 

172 Pembroke Road, Concord, NH 03301 
Phone:  (603) 271-2214   Fax:  (603) 271-6488 

 
 

NOTE: This review cannot be used to satisfy a permit or other regulatory requirement to check for rare species or habitats that 

could be affected by a proposed project, since it provides detailed information only for records actually on the property. 

 To: Andrew Locke 

 Dodge Falls Associates, L.P. 

 c/o Essex Hydro Associates, L.L.C., 55 Union St., 4th Floor 

 Boston, MA 02108 

 From: NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

 Date: 2019-07-26 

 Re: Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau of request dated 2019-07-24 

NHB File ID:  3231  Town:  Bath, NH 

Project type:  Landowner Request  Location:  Map 7, Lot 10 

We have searched our database for records of rare species and exemplary natural communities on the property(s) identified in your request.  Our database includes 

known records for species officially listed as Threatened or Endangered by either the state of New Hampshire or the federal government, as well as species and 

natural communities judged by experts to be at risk in New Hampshire but not yet formally listed. 

 

NHB records on the property(s):  None 

 

NHB records within one mile of the property(s):  None 
 
 

A negative result (no record  in our database) does not mean that no rare species are present.  Our data can only tell you of known occurrences, based on information 

gathered by qualified biologists and reported to our office.  However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.  An on-

site survey would provide better information on what species and communities are indeed present.
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Property Bounds

Plant Occurence:

Animal Occurence:

Natural Community:

Ecological System:
8

0 0.1 0.2
Mile

# of Records

0

0

0

0

Natural Heritage Bureau

Landowner Report

NOTE: Any rare species and/or exemplary natural communities in this area
are not shown unless they occur, at least in part, within the property bounds.

Project ID Number: 3231
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Andrew Locke

From: Sheila Burge
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Ferguson, Mark
Cc: Marshall, Everett; McHugh, Peter; Andrew Locke
Subject: RE: Threatened and Endangered Specified in The East Ryegate VT Region

Mark, 
  
Thank you for this information. 
  
Sheila Burge 
  
  

From: Ferguson, Mark [mailto:Mark.Ferguson@vermont.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 4:01 PM 
To: Sheila Burge 
Cc: Marshall, Everett; McHugh, Peter 
Subject: RE: Threatened and Endangered Specified in The East Ryegate VT Region 
  
Sheila, 
This area has not been well-surveyed for mussels.  In 2005, Ethan Nedeau surveyed a single site about 1.5 
miles downstream of the East Ryegate dam.  An uncommon species, Triangle Floater, was found there but no 
Dwarf Wedgemussels were reported.  Nedeau’s report did note that, although none were found, the habitat 
seemed excellent for Dwarf Wedgemussel and it seemed likely that the species was present somewhere 
within or near the survey location.  Two other of his survey sites were located beginning 15 miles below the 
dam and Dwarf Wedgemussels were found at both sites; this lends support to his observation that Dwarf 
Wedgemussels could occur farther upstream.   
  
I don’t have any survey data from within the project’s influence upstream of the dam. 
  
  
Mark Ferguson 
Natural Heritage Zoologist 
Vermont Department of Fish & Wildlife  
802-279-3422 
  
From: Sheila Burge <sburge@essexhydro.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 12:29 PM 
To: Marshall, Everett <Everett.Marshall@vermont.gov> 
Cc: Ferguson, Mark <Mark.Ferguson@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Threatened and Endangered Specified in The East Ryegate VT Region 
  
Everett, 
  
Our hydroelectric project is located on the Connecticut River in East Ryegate, VT. We would like to confirm any 
threatened and endangered plant or animal species in the vicinity of Dodge Falls Hydroelectric Facility.   In May 2009 you 
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confirmed to us there is historic records of the Dwarf Wedgemussel, which is endangered.  Could you confirm if there 
are any changes or additions to this information. Please see the location below.   
  
Thank you, 
Sheila Burge 
Dodge Falls Associates, LP 
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